To: IR @minvws. i}, IEEKECN) EXEEM @ minvws.nil; B
@minvws.nl]
From:

Sent: Thur 12/24/2020 4:00:29 PM

Subject: FW: Mandatory Negative PCR Test Declaration for Travel to TheNetherlands (all passengers)
Received: Thur 12/24/2020 4:00:42 PM

Negative+test+declaration+form (1).pdf

eeft gelijk gebeld en ook gemeld dat dit niet klopt maar ook bij navraag houdt KLM vol dat dit moet

Vriendelijke groet, Saludo kordial, Best regards,

I

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Van:@zorgverze keringskantoor.nl>
Verzonden: donderdag 24 december 2020 11:57
Aan: @zorgverzekeringskantoor.nI>
Onderwerp: FW: Mandatory Negative PCR Test Declaration for Travel to The Netherlands (all passengers)
Urgentie: Hoog

Van: MQ bontravel.com>

Verzonden: donderdag 24 december 2020 11:24

Aan: @zorgverzekeringska ntoor. nI>;M@zmjgverzekeringskantoor.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: Mandatory Negative PCR Test Declaration for Travel to The Netherlands (all passengers)
Urgentie: Hoog

Important news

see below.

982790

Bon dia, as of 29 December 2020, from 00.01 hrs, all passengers, including Dutch nationals, must have a negative PCR test

declaration in order to board an aircraft for travel to the Netherlands.

Customers that fly to The Netherlands from high-risk areas must be in possession of a negative PCR test result before boarding. The

test must have been done no more than 72 hours before the scheduled arrival of the customer in The Netherlands.

More information, updates can be found on the Dutch Government website: https:/www.government.nl/topics/coronavirus-covid-19

| have attached a copy of the Negative Test Declaration, which can also be downloaded on this site.



